
DECEMBER 14, 1982 27:21 

MUNRO, JOHN. Letter from Munro to Aronson to say Munro will 
inform Aronson about fees payment when he hears from the 
A.G. in Nova Scotia. 

DECEMBER 17, 1982 27:22 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Munro asking Munro 
for the results of discussions wiLh Dept. of Justice. 

DECEMBER 22, 1982 31:124 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Edwards forwarding 
Notice of Application and requesting a copy of one of 
Chant's statements. 

DECEMBER 31, 1982 27:24 

HOW, HARRY. Letter from How to Munro in response to Munro's 
request that the Province consider additional payment to 
Aronson. 

1983 38:1 

Newspaper articles and Nova Scotia Government Assembly 
Debates, March 1982 to June 1986. 

1983 EX 145 

Assembly Debates from Nova Scotia LegislaLure on the 
Marshall Case. 

1983 EX 130 

Newspaper articles on the Reference. 

1983 38 

Newspaper articles and Assembly Debates of the Nova Scotia 
Legislature. 

1983 EX 94 

Job Description for RCMP Readers. 



1983 EX 151 

Photocopies of Expense Vouchers paid by the Crown re 
Marshall's aLtendence at Ebsary's first trial. 

1983 32:148 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Press release by Aronson re Marshall's 
acquittal. 

1983? 17:69 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards re chronology of events in 
1971. 

JANUARY 4, 1983 27:25 

JACOBS, ROY. Letter from John Munro's office to Aronson 
acknowledging receipt of Aronson's December 17, 1982 letter. 

JANUARY 7, 1983 31:125 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Edwards forwarding 
a copy of the Marshall Reference transcripts. 

JANUARY 7, 1983 27:26 

COLES, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Coles to R. Gordon Murray 
re how much of Aronson's fee could be covered by N. S. Legal 
Aid. 

JANUARY 17, 1983 17:56 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards of a conversation with 
MacIntyre; MacIntyre discusses the cut on Marshall's arm, 
Edward's Factum, meeting with the Dep. A.G. who told 
MacIntyre that Marshall was the author of his own misfortune. 

JANUARY 17, 1983 27:28 

HOW, HARRY. Letter from How to John Munro re the Province's 
position that Aronson must apply to N.S. Legal Aid for 
payment of his fees, and accept Legal Aid's fee scale. 

JANUARY 18, 1983 31:126 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Letter from Edwards to Herschorn re the 
Crown's position in a new trial for Marshall. 



JANUARY 19, 1983 31:129 

Originating notice (action) re Marshall v City of Sydney et 
al. 

JANUARY 19, 1983 31:128 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson Lo Dorothy Bezanson, 
Prothonotary, forwarding the Originating Notice (Action) and 
Statement of Claim re Marshall v. City of Sydney et al. for 
issue. 

JANUARY 21, 1983 34:114 

CARROLL, JAMES. File update by Carroll re Marshall appeal 
and further investigation of Ebsary. 

JANUARY 21, 1983 18:41 

SCOTT, DONALD. Report by Scott on status of Ebsary 
investigation; Carroll's January 21, 1983 report attached. 

JANUARY 24, 1983 31:134 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Edwards forwarding 
a copy of the Factum of the Appellant for the Marshall 
Reference. 

JANUARY 24, 1983 17:58 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards re telephone conversation 
with Gordon Gale; Coles suggests a reasonable compromise 
could be taken in the Marshall Reference(?) 

JANUARY 25, 1983 17:59 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards about a meeting to be held 
with Gordon Gale and Herschorn re the Marshall Reference; 
Edwards is concerned about any 'compromise' and the position 
he is expected to Lake. 

JANUARY 26, 1983 17:60 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards of a January 25, 1983 
meeting in Halifax with Coles, Gale, Herschorn; Coles tells 
Edwards not to take a position in the Reference but Edwards 
refuses, he wants to press for an acquittal. 



JANUARY 26, 1983 27:29 

MURRAY, R. GORDON. Letter from R. Murray to Gordon Coles re 
his determination that Legal Aid might cover $4,943.72 of 
Aronson's account. 

JANUARY 27, 1983 18:44 

Handwritten notes from CIBO to Readers, initialled 'Z' and 
'C', re interviews with Ebsary, Carroll and Ian MacNeil; and 
advising Attorney General's Department of Ebsary 's mental 
state. 

JANUARY 28, 1983 31:135 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Terry Hatcher 
forwarding a copy of the Order and Recognizance releasing 
Marshall. 

JANUARY 28, 1983 31:136 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Marshall re filing 
for legal proceedings against MacIntyre, Urquhart and City 
of Sydney, and forwarding a copy of the partnership between 
Harris, Aronson and Marshall (not attached) 

JANUARY 28, 1983 18:46 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Memo from Christen to Gordon Gale asking 
for advice on charging Ebsary. 

JANUARY 28, 1983 18:45 

ZINCK, R.G. Memo from Zinck to OC Sydney requesting a 
transcript of taped interview with Ebsary, and an interview 
to be conducted with Ian MacNeil. 

FEBRUARY 1, 1983 31:137 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Letter from Herschorn to Aronson 
forwarding a cheque for witness fees for the Marshall 
Reference. 

FEBRUARY 1, 1983 30:22 

LACHANCE, CLAUDE-ANDRE. Letter from Lachance to Cacchione 
asking if Cacchione still wants to appear before the 
Standing Committee on Justice and Legal Affairs. 



FEBRUARY 1, 1983 18:47 

SCOTT, DONALD. Memo by Scott to P.C. Coordinator Sydney re 
the request for a transcript of taped information and 
statements of Ian MacNeil and others about, Ebsary stabbing 
Mugridge; with attached memo dated January 28, 1983 from 
Zinck. 

FEBRUARY 2, 1983 18:49 

GALE, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Gale to CO Halifax re 
waiting for the Appeal Court decision on Marshall before 
charging Ebsary. 

FEBRUARY 2, 1983 19:135 

GALE, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Gale to CO RCMP Halifax 
responding to the RCMP concern that Ebsary is a danger, and 
waiting for the Appeal Court decision before charging Ebsary. 

FEBRUARY 2, 1983 19:133 

GALE, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Gale to Edwards enclosing 
the January 28, 1983 RCMP report and Gale's response. 

FEBRUARY 3, 1983 29:47 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards about, a call from Urquhart 
re Frank MacKenzie, and Aronson starting a civil action; 
told Urquhart he was going Lo place major responsibility for 
events on Marshall. 

FEBRUARY 7, 1983 31:138 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Letter from Edwards to Aronson forwarding 
copy of the Factum of Lhe Respondent for the Marshall 
Reference. 

FEBRUARY 7, 1983 34:118 

MACNEIL, IAN. Statement of Ian Roderick MacNeil. 

FEBRUARY 8, 1983 17:63 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards re Brooks McGuire and 
Irving Cameron; discussed their statements with Insp. Scott 
and Carroll. 



FEBRUARY 9, 1983 17:63 

EDWARDS, FRANK. NoLes by Edwards re Brooks McGuire and 
Irving Cameron; discussed Lheir sLaLemenLs wiLh Insp. ScoLL 
and Carroll. 

FEBRUARY 10, 1983 18:52 

CARROLL, JAMES. ReporL by Carroll re Ian MacNeil's inLerview 
wiLh Ebsary; handwriLLen no Le on Lhe memo by 'C'. 

FEBRUARY 15, 1983 17:63 

EDWARDS, FRANK. NoLes by Edwards re Brooks McGuire and 
Irving Cameron; discussed Lheir sLatemenLs wiLh Insp. ScoLL 
and Carroll. 

FEBRUARY 22, 1983 31:139 

EDWARDS, FRANK. LeLLer from Edwards Lo WheaLon enclosing Lhe 
FacLum in R. v. Marshall (1982) 

FEBRUARY 28, 1983 27:32 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Account, sLatement, sent, by Aronson Lo Wayne 
Abram, Union of Nova ScoLia Indians, for his services to 
Marshall. 

MARCH 1, 1983 EX 144 

MORRIS, EDMUND. LeLLer from Morris Lo Noel DouceLte re 
ConsLituLional Conference, 1983. 

MARCH 2, 1983 27:31 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Wayne Abram, Union 
of N.S. Indians, Lo request an iLemized accounL wiLh 
reference Lo Lhe Marshall case. 

MARCH 2, 1983 27:30 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Marshall forwarding 
Lhe Union of N.S. Indians' sLatemenL of accounL. 



MARCH 8, 1983 18:51 

ZINCK, R.G. Letter from Zinck to Gordon Gale enclosing file 
update from Sydney RCMP and transcript of Carroll's October 
29, 1982 interview with Ebsary, and Ian MacNeil's February 
7, 1983 statement. 

MARCH 23, 1983 27:41 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Munro enclosing 
copies of his final account in the Marshall case, and 
requesting payment; copy Lo Ron Witt. 

MARCH 30, 1983 27:42 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to MacGuigan 
requesting a meeting re the Marshall case; copies to John 
Munro and Noel Doucette. 

APRIL 19, 1983 27:43 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson Lo D. Rutherford 
forwarding requested copies of letters Lo and from A.G. and 
N.S. Legal Aid to assist Rutherford in discussions with A.G. 
Department. 

APRIL 29, 1983 27:50 

RUTHERFORD, DOUGLAS. Letter from Rutherford Lo Aronson 
requesting a description or the legal services Aronson has 
provided to Marshall. 

MAY 3, 1983 27:51 

MUNRO, JOHN. Letter from Munro to Aronson turning down 
Aronson's request for money from Indian and Northern 
Affairs, and stating the AG's position re Legal Aid; copy to 
How. 

MAY 3, 1983 27:56 

MUNRO, JOHN. Letter from Munro to How re Aronson's request 
for money from Indian and Northern Affairs, asking How what 
the AG or Legal Aid can do to ensure Aronson can represent 
Marshall. 



MAY 4, 1983 32:143 

AssignmenL beLween Aronson and Marshall re Lhe paymenL of 
Aronson's legal fees when Marshall receives compensation. 

MAY 9, 1983 32:140 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Marshall to 
formally LerminaLe Lheir clienL-lawyer relationship. 

MAY 9, 1983 32:141 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo Cacchione Lurning 
over Marshall's case Lo Cacchione and explaining procedures 
re Lhe civil acLion. 

MAY 9, 1983 32:147 

MCDONOUGH, ALEXA. LeLLer from McDonough to Harry How re her 
concern over Lhe lack of acLion on the Marshall case. 

MAY 10, 1983 27:52 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. LeLLer from Aronson Lo RuLherford 
forwarding a deLailed staLe of accounLs as requesLed, noting 
he is leaving Lhe practice of law. 

MAY 12, 1983 18:55 

CARROLL, JAMES. InformaLion of Carroll re murder of Sandy 
Seale by Roy Ebsary. 

MAY 12, 1983? 17:67 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Message from Herschorn Lo Edwards 
advising Edwards Lo authorize a charge againsL Ebsary. 

MAY 13, 1983 20:4 

GALE, GORDON. LeLLer from Gordon Gale Lo CO Halifax re 
laying a murder charge againaL Ebsary, Lhe reviewing of 
evidence for possible charges against Marshall and oLhers, 
and improper police pracLice; requesting LhaL RCMP Halifax 
review Lheir files for evidence of improper police procedure. 



MAY 13, 1983 32:152 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. File update re discussions with Edwards 
about laying charges against Marshall for perjury and 
attempted robbery, and murder charges against Ebsary. 

MAY 16, 1983 32:154 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Memo from Edwards to Herschorn re laying 
perjury charges against Marshall, Pratico, Chant and Harriss. 

MAY 18, 1983 35:221 

Inmate release for Marshall. 

MAY 18, 1983 27:54 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Handwritten letter from Aronson to 
Cacchione forwarding Munro's April 7, 1983 letter to How re 
payment of Aronson's fees. 

MAY 19, 1983 20:2 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Memo from Christen to OC Sydney re 
investigation into Sydney Police Dept. procedure during the 
first Marshall trial. 

MAY 24, 1983 20:5 

SCOTT, DONALD. Memo from Scott to P.C. Coordinator Sydney re 
reviewing Marshall's file. 

MAY 25, 1983 32:159 

HOW, HARRY. Memo from How to Coles requesting a 
consideration of the possible compensation request from 
Marshall; an examination of the performance of the police 
and the Crown in the original prosecution; charging 
witnesses with perjury; copy to Gordon Gale. 

MAY 30, 1983 20:8 

WHEATON, HARRY. Memo from Wheaton to OI/C CIB Halifax re 
investigation of improper police practices. 



MAY 31, 1983 32:161 

Appointment of Agent form for Cacchione to act as agent for 
Aronson' s, Marshall's and Harris' company. 

MAY 31, 1983 32:160 

Partnership registration form for Aronson' s, Marshall's and 
Harris' company. 

MAY 31, 1983 32:164 

Agreement for legal representation made between Marshall and 
Cacchione. 

MAY 31, 1983 32:169 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn to How re references 
contained in the May 10, 1983 decision of the Appeal Court 
to the Sydney Police investigation; summaries of 
inconsistencies of key witnesses at the 1971 and 1972 
trials, and James MacNeil's evidence in December 1982; 
question of compensation for Marshall. 

JUNE 1, 1983 32:162 

Certificate of Registration for Marshall's, Aronson s, and 
Harris' company. 

JUNE 1, 1983 32:178 

COLES, GORDON. Note from Gordon Coles to Gordon Gale with 
the May 25, 1983 Hants Journal article by Parker Donham 
attached. 

JUNE 1, 1983 32:180 

FRUM, BARBARA; HOW, HARRY. Transcript of a 'Morningside' 
interview by Barbara Frum with Harry How re Marshall and 
compensation. 

JUNE 1, 1983 32:153 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn to Coles, copy to 
Gordon Gale, re May 16, 1983 memo from Edwards on laying 
perjury charges. 



JUNE 9, 1983 32:179 

GALE, GORDON. Memo from Gordon Gale to Gordon Coles re 
Parker Donham's broadcast on the Marshall case; handwriLLen 
reply by Coles. 

JUNE 9, 1983 32:190 

GALE, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Gale Lo Chief Justice 
MacKeigan re Parker Donham's broadcast on the Marshall case. 

JUNE 15, 1983 20:14 

CARROLL, JAMES. Memo from Carroll to OC Sydney replying to 
May 24, 1983 correspondence from Wheaton re Chant being 
threatened with perjury in 1971, Pratico's reliability as a 
witness, and interview tactics during the initial 
investigation. 

JUNE 16, 1983 20:21 

BARLOW, THOMAS. Memo from Barlow to OC Sydney re police 
practice during original investigation, the treatment of 
witnesses, and the evidence that Ebsary and MacNeil were in 
the park that night. 

JUNE 17, 1983 20:23 

SCOTT, DONALD. Memo from Scott to OIC CIB re the varying 
statements of Chant, Pratico and Harriss, the pursuance of 
Marshall possibly as a result of his previous record and 
lie, and the practices of the Sydney Police during the 
investigation. 

JUNE 20, 1983 32:145 

Notice of change of solicitor for Marshall from Aronson to 
Cacchione re Marshall v. City of Sydney et al. 

JUNE 24, 1983 20:26 

CHRISTEN, DOUGLAS. Letter from Christen to Gordon Gale re 
procedures in the investigation of the Marshall case; with 
attached RCMP reports dated June 17, 1983; June 16, 1983; 
June 15, 1983; May 30, 1983. 



JUNE 29, 1983 32:194 

MCDONOUGH, ALEXA. Letter from Alexa McDonough to Harry How 
Lo express her concern about:, why Marshall was convicted in 
1971, and supporting compensation for Marshall. 

JULY 7, 1983 32:166 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Note from Aronson Lo Cacchione forwarding 
a copy of a Hansard debate re compensation for Marshall. 

JULY 7, 1983 32:203 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn Lo How re laying 
perjury charges against Marshall, PraLico, Chant, Harriss; 
investigating Lite Sydney Police Dept.; compensating 
Marshall; copies Lo Coles, Gale. 

JULY 7, 1983 32:191 

MACKEIGAN, IAN. Letter from Chief Justice MacKeigan Lo 
Gordon Gale re Parker Donham's broadcast on the Marshall 
case; Gail Salsbury's notes attached. 

JULY 7, 1983? 29:34 

WHEATON, HARRY. Message from Wheaton Lo Edwards that, Raymond 
Poirier told MacInLyre that, PraLico was a witness to the 
stabbing. 

JULY 8, 1983 32:209 

HOW, HARRY. Handwritten notes by How in response to 
Herschorn's July 7, 1983 memo on laying new charges against 
Marshall, Chant, PraLico, Harriss; investigating Sydney 
Police; compensating Marshall. 

JULY 14, 1983 32:218 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione Lo Ivor Mosley, in 
reply to Mosley 's letter Lo Aronson, to request more 
information re the Crewe case. 

JULY 15, 1983 32:196 

HOW, HARRY. Letter from How to McDonough, in reply Lo her 
June 29, 1983 letter, stating that, if requested by 
Marshall, the A. G. will look into compensation. 



JULY 17, 1983 32:215 

ARONSON, STEPHEN. Letter from Aronson to Cacchione 
forwarding the attached undated letter from Ivor Mosley.  Lo 
Aronson re the Crewe compensation case in New Zealand. 

JULY 19, 1983 32:219 

MOSLEY, IVOR. Letter from Ivor Mosley to Cacchione to 
provide more information on the Crewe case. 

JULY 22, 1983 32:220 

Order renewing the Originating Notice (Action) of Marshall 
v. City of Sydney el al. for six months from July 22, 1983. 

JULY 28, 1983 33:440 

BURNELL, BRIAN. Report from the Wyatt Company to Cacchione 
on Marshall's anticipated loss of past and future incomes. 

AUGUST 2, 1983 30:26 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to MacGuigan to ask 
if the Canadian government will compensate Marshall under 
the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights; 
copies to Munro, MacEachen. 

AUGUST 2, 1983 30:27 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Allan MacEachen 
forwarding a copy.  of Cacchione's August 2, 1983 letter to 
MacGuigan. 

AUGUST 4, 1983 18:56 

CARROLL, JAMES. Telex from Carroll to OI/C CIB updating 
Ebsary file; trial date set for September 6, 1983. 

AUGUST 4, 1983 32:221 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn to How re public 
inquiry into 1971 Sydney Police investigation, and the civil 
suit filed by Marshall against the Sydney Police; copy to 
Gordon Coles. 



AUGUST 8, 1983 32:228 

EDWARDS, FRANK. LeLLer from Edwards Lo Herschorn re Ebsary's 
preliminary inquiry. 

AUGUST 8, 1983 32:227 

EDWARDS, FRANK. LeLLer from Edwards Lo Justice Clarke 
enclosing a Summary for the Trial Judge in R. v. Ebsary 
(1983) 

AUGUST 9, 1983 30:44 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione Lo John Gillis Lo 
request copies of psychiaLric and psychological assessmenLs 
of Marshall while he was in prison. 

AUGUST 9, 1983 18:58 

CARROLL, JAMES. Report from Carroll t,o Barlow on Ebsary 
Lrial. 

AUGUST 11, 1983 32:234 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn to Harry How, copies 
Lo Gordon Gale and Gordon Coles, re Lrial judge reducing Lhe 
charge againsL Ebsary from second degree murder Lo 
manslaughter; Gordon Coles August 11, 1983 response is Lo 
proceed with manslaughter charge; Gordon Gale's August 16, 
1983 response, afLer discussion wiLh How, is to proceed wiLh 
manslaughter charge; How's August 21, 1983 response is Lo 
proceed with manslaughLer charge. 

AUGUST 12, 1983 18:60 

ZINCK, R. G. Letter from Zinuk Lo Gordon Gale re reporL on 
Ebsary file. 

AUGUST 16, 1983 32:234 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn Lo Harry How, copies 
to Gordon Gale and Gordon Coles, re trial judge reducing Lhe 
charge against Ebsary from second degree murder to 
manslaughter; Gordon Coles AugusL 11, 1983 response is Lo 
proceed wiLh manslaughLer charge; Gordon Gale's AugusL 16, 
1983 response, afLer discussion with How, is Lo proceed wiLh 
manslaughLer charge; How's August 21, 1983 response is Lo 
proceed wiLh manslaughter charge. 



AUGUST 17, 1983 32:237 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Letter from Herschorn to Edwards re 
Ebsary to be charged with manslaughter. 

AUGUST 18, 1983 30:28 

SULLIVAN, PATRICK. Letter from Allan MacEachen's office Lo 
Cacchione to acknowledge receipt of Cacchione's August 2, 
1983 letter. 

AUGUST 19, 1983 30:46 

GILLIS, JOHN. Letter from John Gillis, CSC, to Cacchione in 
response to Cacchione 's request for files on Marshall, 
explaining the procedures to follow for application and how 
Lo deal with exemptions. 

AUGUST 21, 1983 32:234 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn to Harry How, copies 
to Gordon Gale and Gordon Coles, re trial judge reducing the 
charge against Ebsary from second degree murder to 
manslaughter; Gordon Coles August 11, 1983 response is to 
proceed with manslaughter charge; Gordon Gale's August 16, 
1983 response, after discussion with How, is to proceed with 
manslaughter charge; How's August 21, 1983 response is to 
proceed wiLh manslaughter charge. 

AUGUST 22, 1983 30:47 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Marshall asking 
Marshall to go with Cacchione to the Parole Office to apply 
for access to Marshall's files. 

AUGUST 29, 1983 30:48 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to the Privacy 
Coordinator, CSC, re access to Marshall's files. 

AUGUST 30, 1983 32:239 

FANNING, JIM. Memo from Fanning to Herschorn re liability of 
municipalities for wrongful acts of police officers. 



AUGUST 31, 1983 32:238 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn to Gordon Coles 
attacjing Jim Fanning's memorandum on the liability of 
municipalities for wrongful acts of Lhe police. 

SEPTEMBER 2, 1983 30:29 

MACGUIGAN, MARK. Letter from MacGuigan to Cacchione in 
response to Cacchione's request for compensation for 
Marshall. 

SEPTEMBER 15, 1983 30:49 

JAMIESON, E.G. Letter from Jamieson, CSC, Lo Cacchione in 
response to Cacchione 's request for access Lo Marshall's 
files, explaining the request will fall under the Privacy 
Act. 

SEPTEMBER 19, 1983 18:63 

CARROLL, JAMES. Report from Carroll to Barlow on Ebsary 
trial. 

SEPTEMBER 21, 1983 32:262 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to How Lo request a 
meeting re a public inquiry. 

SEPTEMBER 27, 1983 32:263 

HOW, HARRY. Letter from How to Cacchione, in reply to his 
letter of Sept. 21, 1983, Lo say that How is unaware of a 
request for a public inquiry, and is turning the matter over 
Lo Coles. 

SEPTEMBER 29, 1983 32:264 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to How, in reply to 
How's Sept. 27, 1983 letter, to say that an inquiry was 
called for by Aronson at a press conference, and that 
Cacchione wants to meet with How personally. 

OCTOBER 17, 1983 32:269 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo How requesting a 
reply to Cacchione's September 29, 1983 letter re meeting to 
talk about, a public inquiry. 



OCTOBER 19, 1983 30:50 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Jamieson, CSC, 
requesting update on the request for Marshall's files. 

OCTOBER 19, 1983 32:270 

HOW, HARRY. Letter from How to Cacchione, in reply to 
Cacchione's Oct. 17, 1983 letter, saying that Coles is 
dealing with Cacchione's requests and will contact, him. 

OCTOBER 21, 1983 EX 173 

LEIGH, WALTER. RCMP report by sgL. Leigh on the MLA expense 
claims investigation from October 1983 to October 1984. Met 
with Sarty and officials from the Auditor General's Office 
to discuss irregularities in MLS's expenses; Sarty wanted 
advice on how Lo proceed. After preliminary review the RCMP 
suggested they and Sarty meet with A.G. Dept. Sarty met 
with the Speaker Lo tell him of the intention to meet with 
the A.G. Dept.: the Speaker felt the Premier should be 
informed. Met with staff from Auditor General's Office and 
A.G. Dept., Coles wanted to review the material and would 
gel, back to the RCMP. Paul Cormier later told RCMP he 
thought Coles did not want a criminal investigation and 
although Gale was not opposed to a police investigation, 
Cormier thought Gale would go along with Coles. 
Investigation remained pending, and the file was closed in 
October 1984. 

OCTOBER 24, 1983 32:271 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to How, in reply to 
How's Oct. 19, 1983 letter, reiterating that Cacchione wants 
Lo meet with How himself. 

OCTOBER 25, 1983 32:272 

COLES, GORDON. Memo from Gordon Coles to How re Cacchione's 
request to meet with How, and detailing why Coles thinks an 
investigation into the Sydney Police procedures is not 
necessary. 



OCTOBER 26, 1983 EX 173 

LEIGH, WALTER. RCMP report by Sgt. Leigh on the MLA expense 
claims investigation from October 1983 to October 1984. MeL 
with Sarty and officials from the Auditor General's Office 
to discuss irregularities in MLS's expenses; Sarty wanted 
advice on how to proceed. After preliminary review the RCMP 
suggested they and Sarty meet with A.G. Dept. Sarty met 
with the Speaker to tell him of the intention to meet with 
the A.G. Dept.; the Speaker felt the Premier should be 
informed. Met with staff from Auditor General's Office and 
A.G. Dept., Coles wanted to review the material and would 
get back to the RCMP. Paul Cormier later told RCMP he 
thought Coles did not want a criminal investigation and 
although Gale was not opposed to a police investigation 
Cormier thought Gale would go along with Coles. 
Investigation remained pending, and the file was closed in 
October 1984. 

OCTOBER 27, 1983 EX 173 

LEIGH, WALTER. RCMP report by Sgt. Leigh on the MLA expense 
claims investigation from October 1983 Lo October 1984. Met 
with Sarty and officials from the Auditor General's Office 
to discuss irregularities in MLS's expenses; SarLy wanted 
advice on how to proceed. After preliminary review the RCMP 
suggested they and Sarty meet with A.G. Dept. SarLy met 
with the Speaker to tell him of the intention to meet with 
the A.G. Dept.; the Speaker felt the Premier should be 
informed. Met with staff from Auditor General's Office and 
A.G. Dept., Coles wanted to review the material and would 
get back to the RCMP. Paul Cormier later told RCMP he 
thought Coles did not want a criminal investigation and 
although Gale was not opposed to a police investigation, 
Cormier thought Gale would go along with Coles. 
Investigation remained pending, and the file was closed in 
October 1984. 



OCTOBER 28, 1983 EX 173 

LEIGH, WALTER. RCMP report by SgL. Leigh on Lhe MLA expense 
claims invesLigaLion from OcLober 1983 Lo OcLober 1984. Met 
wiLh SarLy and officials from Lhe AudiLor General's Office 
Lo discuss irregularilies in MLS's expenses; SarLy wanLed 
advice on how to proceed. AfLer preliminary review Lhe RCMP 
suggesLed Lhey and SarLy meeL wiLh A.G. DepL. SarLy meL 
wiLh the Speaker to Lell him of Lhe inLenLion Lo meeL wiLh 
Lhe A.G. Dept.; Lhe Speaker felL Lhe Premier should be 
informed. MeL wiLh sLaff from Audi Lor General's Office and 
A.G. DepL., Coles wanLed Lo review Lhe malerial and would 
get back to the RCMP. Paul Cormier laLer told RCMP he 
LhoughL Coles did noL want, a criminal invesLigaLion and 
alLhough Gale was noL opposed Lo a police invesLigation, 
Cormier LhoughL Gale would go along wiLh Coles. 
InvesUigaLion remained pending, and Lhe file was closed in 
OcLober 1984. 

OCTOBER 28, 1983 EX 173:28 

SARTY, ARNOLD. LeLLer from SarLy Lo Coles re invesLigation 
inLo MLA's expense accounLs and meeLing wiLh Lhe RCMP Lo 
discuss furLher acLion. 

NOVEMBER 7, 1983 32:210 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Memo by Cacchione Lo File? re his belief 
UhaL Lhe Crown has broughL inLo quesLion Marshall's 
characLer aL the Ebsary Lrials, and commenLing on the 
wiLnesses LhaL Lhe Crown has and has noL called. 

NOVEMBER 9, 1983 18:65 

CARROLL, JAMES. Report by Carroll on Lite second Ebsary trial 
wiLh summary of evidence of various wiLnesses. 

NOVEMBER 14, 1983 EX 173:27 

CORMIER, PAUL. LeLLer from Cormier Lo Coles arranging a 
meeting with SarLy. 



NOVEMBER 14, 1983 EX 173 

LEIGH, WALTER. RCMP report by Sgt. Leigh on the MLA expense 
claims investigation from October 1983 to October 1984. Met 
with Sarty and officials from the Auditor General's Office 
to discuss irregularities in MLS's expenses; SarLy wanted 
advice on how to proceed. After preliminary review the RCMP 
suggested they and Sarty meet with A.G. Dept. Sarty met 
with the Speaker to tell him of the intention to meet with 
the A.G. Dept.; the Speaker felt the Premier should be 
informed. Met with staff from Auditor General's Office and 
A.G. Dept., Coles wanted to review the material and would 
get back to the RCMP. Paul Cormier later Uold RCMP he 
thought Coles did not want a criminal investigation and 
although Gale was not opposed to a police investigation, 
Cormier thought Gale would go along with Coles. 
Investigation remained pending, and the file was closed in 
October 1984. 

NOVEMBER 15, 1983 32:325 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Note by Cacchione that a private meeLing 
with Giffin is set for November 23, 1983. 

NOVEMBER 15, 1983 EX 173 

LEIGH, WALTER. RCMP report by Sgt. Leigh on the MLA expense 
claims investigation from October 1983 to October 1984. Met 
with Sarty and officials from the Auditor General's Office 
to discuss irregularities in MLS's expenses; Sarty wanted 
advice on how to proceed. After preliminary review the RCMP 
suggested they and Sarty meet with A.G. Dept. Sarty met 
with the Speaker to tell him of the intention to meet with 
the A.G. Dept.; the Speaker felt the Premier should be 
informed. Mel, with staff from Auditor General's Office and 
A.G. Dept—, Coles wanted to review the material and would 
get back to the RCMP. Paul Cormier later told RCMP he 
thought Coles did not want a criminal investigation and 
although Gale was not opposed to a police investigation, 
Cormier thought Gale would go along with Coles. 
Investigation remained pending, and the file was closed in 
October 1984. 

NOVEMBER 15, 1983 18:21 

SCOTT, DONALD. Report by Scott re intention to get 
statements from E.A. Marshall and Eugene Smith. 



NOVEMBER 21, 1983 32:274 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. Memo from Endres Lo Coles re Lhe sLaLus of 
Lhe OriginaLing Notice by Marshall againsL Lhe City of 
Sydney, MacInLyre and UrquharL. 

NOVEMBER 22, 1983 32:280 

Press release by A.G. DeparLmenL re compensaLion for 
Marshall and a public inquiry inLo Lhe Sydney Police 
investigation in 1971. 

NOVEMBER 22, 1983 30:51 

JAMIESON, E.G. LeLLer from Jamieson, CSC, aULaching some of 
Lhe reques Led documenLs, and lisLing those which were 
exempted; documenLs not aLLached Lo this leLLer. 

NOVEMBER 22, 1983 EX 173 

LEIGH, WALTER. RCMP reporL by sgL. Leigh on Lhe MLA expense 
claims invesLigaLion from OcLober 1983 Lo OcLober 1984. MeL 
wiLh SarLy and officials from the AudiLor General's Office 
Lo discuss irregulari Lies in MLS's expenses; SarLy wan Led 
advice on how Lo proceed. After preliminary review Lhe RCMP 
suggesLed Lhey and SarLy meeL wiLh A.G. DepL. SarLy met 
wiLh the Speaker Lo tell him of Ole intention Lo meet wiLh 
the A.G. DepL.; the Speaker felt the Premier should be 
informed. MeL wiLh staff from AudiLor General's Office and 
A.G. Dept—, Coles wanted to review Lhe maLerial and would 
geL back to Lhe RCMP. Paul Cormier later told RCMP he 
LhoughL Coles did noL want a criminal inves Ligation and 
although Gale was not opposed to a police invesLigaLion, 
Cormier LhoughL Gale would go along wiLh Coles. 
InvesUigaLion remained pending, and Lhe file was closed in 
October 1984. 

NOVEMBER 22, 1983 32:275 

MCDONOUGH, ALEXA. LeLter from Alexa McDonough Lo Giffin re 
public inquiry into Lhe Marshall case; copies Lo Donald 
Marshall Jr., Donald Marshall Sr. 

NOVEMBER 22, 1983 18:69 

ZINCK, R.G. LeLLer from Zinck to Gordon Gale re atLached 
November 9, 1983 GIS report. 



NOVEMBER 23, 1983 EX 173:22 

BLUE, KEN. RCMP report by Insp. Blue listing possible 
offences requiring investigation of MLA's expense claims; 
says they might be handled by the Speaker's Office, and 
information supplied did not appear Lo be criminal in nature. 

NOVEMBER 23, 1983 32:281 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten note by Cacchione re 
MacGuigan's recommendation of an investigation into Sydney 
police, and that MacGuigan (or DepL. of Justice?) will pay 
Aronson's legal bills if no one else does. 

NOVEMBER 23, 1983 32:277 

GIFFIN, RONALD? Note re Marshall file and informaLion Lo 
Lake before Cabinet. 

NOVEMBER 24, 1983 32:282 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten notes by Cacchione about, a 
conversation with (or testimony of?) Wheaton, and about, Roy 
Ebsary 's character. 

NOVEMBER 25, 1983 18:72 

CARROLL, JAMES. File update by Carroll on Ebsary file; 
Ebsary found guilty, sentenced Lo five years. 

NOVEMBER 28, 1983 30:32 

SPEYER, CHRIS. House of Commons Debates question asked by 
Chris Speyer about the inaction of the Minister of Justice 
in rectifying the injustice done Lo Marshall; answered by 
Mark MacGuigan. 

NOVEMBER 29, 1983 32:283 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Letter from Edwards Lo Gordon Gale enclosing 
a tape of Parker Donham's November 27, 1983 broadcast on 
CBC's Sunday Morning; he doesn't think Donham is guilty of 
contempt. 



NOVEMBER 29, 1983 32:285 

GALE, GORDON. Memo from Gordon Gale Lo Giffin relaying a 
message from RuLherford, AssisLanL AG of Canada LhaL Lhe AG 
(Canada) mighL launch an inquiry inLo Lhe police acLion if 
Lhe AG (N.S.) does not Lake some acLion iLself. 

DECEMBER 2, 1983 30:17 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Claude-Andre 
Lachance reques Ling an appearance before Lhe Standing 
CommiLLe on JusLice Lo ask LhaL a public inquiry be 
conducted by Lhe N. S. governmenL; copy Lo Warren Allmand. 

DECEMBER 5, 1983 18:22 

BURGESS, DON. HandwritLen NoLes by Burgess Lo CIBO Readers 
re Marshall file. 

DECEMBER 6, 1983 18:24 

BURGESS, DON. HandwriLLen noLe by Burgess on SoliciLor 
General Kaplan's requesL for informa Lion on RCMP involvemenL 
in firsL invesLigaLion of the Marshall case. 

DECEMBER 9, 1983 30:19 

LeLLer from the House of Commons Lo Cacchione acknowledging 
receipL of Cacchione's Dec. 2, 1983 letLer Lo Warren Allmand. 

DECEMBER 13, 1983 30:33 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo MacGuigan re 
compensaLion for Marshall. 

DECEMBER 13, 1983 30:20 

LACHANCE, CLAUDE-ANDRE. LeLLer from Lachance Lo Cacchione Lo 
acknowledge receipL of Cacchione's Dec. 2, 1983 leLLer abouL 
appearing before Lhe Standing CommiLLee on Jus Lice and Legal 
Affairs. 

DECEMBER 19, 1983 14:78 

SMITH, EUGENE. SLaLemenL of SmiLh given Lo Carroll re Lhe 
polygraph examination of Ebsary and Jimmy MacNeil. 



DECEMBER 20, 1983 30:21 

FOURNIER, BERNARD. LeLLer from Bernard Fournier Lo Cacchione 
to say thaL Lhe SLanding CommiLtee on Jus Lice and Legal 
Affairs will consider, in mid-January, Cacchione's requesL 
Lo appear before Ole commitLee. 

DECEMBER 29, 1983 18:25 

CARROLL, JAMES. ReporL by Carroll of inLerviews wiLh Eugene 
SmiLh and E.A. Marshall re polygraph LesLs. 

1984 38 

Newspaper arLicles and Assembly DebaLes of Lhe Nova ScoLia 
Legisla Lure. 

1984 38:1 

Newspaper arLicles and Nova Scotia GovernmenL Asembly 
DebaLes, March 1982 Lo June 1986. 

1984 32:163 

DeclaraLion of dissoluLion of parLnership by Marshall re 
Junior Isaiah and Associates (unsigned) 

1984? 33:403 

Message for Hugh MacInLosh about a call from Lhe Campbell 
Commission re any updaLe on material from Lhe 1976 UK 
Inquiry procedure. 

1984 41:1 

CourL Worker Program DocumenLs 1973-1984. 

1984 33:544 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Press release by Cacchione re Lhe awarding 
of compensaLion Lo Marshall. 

1984 33:525 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Various handwriLLen noLes by Cacchione re 
conversaLions, correspondence and acLions Lo be Laken re Lhe 
Marshall case; largely undaLed. 



1984? 33:406 

MACINTOSH, HUGH D. HandwriLLen budgeL presenLed Lo Myles 
RecLor by MacinLosh, referred Lo by MacInLosh as Jus Lice 
Campbell's preliminary budgeL. 

JANUARY 6, 1984 18:31 

MACGIBBON, R.A. LeLLer from MacGibbon Lo OC Sydney re 
invesLigaLor's reporL and advising no fur Lher ac Lion Lo be 
Laken aL Lhis Lime. 

JANUARY 6, 1984 20:46 

REID, C.J. HandwriLLen noLes by Reid of his inLerview with 
Claude Vickery, CBC News. 

JANUARY 10, 1984 30:41 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Mark MacGuigan 
asking for acknowledgment of Cacchione's December 13, 1983 
leLLer. 

JANUARY 11, 1984 32:298 

Press release concerning Lhe case of Donald Marshall Jr.; 
second and Lhird drafts. TranscripL of CBC news reporL, 
January 11, 1984. 

JANUARY 11, 1984 EX 173 

LEIGH, WALTER. RCMP reporL by SgL. Leigh on Lhe MLA expense 
claims invesLigaLion from OcLober 1983 Lo OcLober 1984. Met 
wiLh SarLy and officials from Lhe Auditor General's Office 
Lo discuss irregulari Lies in MLS's expenses; SarLy wanLed 
advice on how Lo proceed. AfLer preliminary review Lhe RCMP 
suggesLed Lhey and SarLy meet with A.G. DepL. SarLy meL 
with Lhe Speaker Lo Lell him of Lhe inLention Lo meeL wiLh 
Lhe A.G. DepL.; Lhe Speaker felL Lhe Premier should be 
informed. Met wiLh staff from AudiLor General's Office and 
A.G. DepL., Coles wanLed Lo review Lhe material and would 
get back to Lhe RCMP. Paul Cormier laLer Lold RCMP he 
thought Coles did noL wanL a criminal investigaLion and 
alLhough Gale was noL opposed Lo a police invesLigaLion, 
Cormier LhoughL Gale would go along wiLh Coles. 
InvestigaLion remained pending, and Lhe file was closed in 
OcLober 1984. 



JANUARY 12, 1984 32:309 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Gordon Coles 
requesLing access Lo A.G. DeparLmenL files on Marshall. 

JANUARY 12, 1984 30:55 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Lhe Privacy 
Commissioner requesLing a review of Lhe exempLions for 
access Lo Marshall's files. 

JANUARY 12, 1984 32:286 

REID, C.J. LeLLer from Reid Lo Gordon Gale aLLaching 
requesLed copies of correspondence. 

JANUARY 13, 1984 EX 173:29 

DONAHOE, ART. Memo from ArL Donahoe Lo Coles describing a 
meeting wiLh Billy Joe, Cormier and himself, where Billy 
Joe's expenses are discussed. 

JANUARY 17, 1984 32:298 

Press release concerning Lhe case of Donald Marshall Jr.; 
second and third draf Ls. TranscripL of CBC news reporL, 
January 11, 1984. • 

JANUARY 17, 1984 32:311 

COLES, GORDON. LeLLer from Coles Lo Cacchione denying access 
Lo informaLion LhaL Cacchione had reques Led in his leLLer of 
January 12, on Lhe basis of SecLion 4(e) (g) and (h) of Lhe 
Freedom of InformaLion Ac L. 

JANUARY 18, 1984 32312 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Giffin requesLing 
Lhe AG DeparLmenL conducL a public inquiry inLo Lhe Marshall 
case. 

JANUARY 18, 1984 32:313 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Giffin appealing 
Lhe denial by Lhe AG DeparLmenL of access Lo informaLion on 
Lhe Marshall case. 



JANUARY 19, 1984 32:320 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Lhe ProLhonoLary, 
Sydney, Lu advise LhaL no furLher exLension will be applied 
for re Marshall v. CiLy of Sydney eL al. 

JANUARY 20, 1984 30:5 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Lhe NaLional 
Parole Board forwarding Marshall's applica Lion for pardon 
under Lhe Criminal Records AcL. 

JANUARY 20, 1984 30:57 

COTE, MARCEL. LeLLer from Marcel CoLe, Office of Lhe Privacy 
Commissioner, Lo Cacchione sLaLing a review of Lhe exemp Lion 
for access Lo Marshall's file is in progress. 

JANUARY 23, 1984 32:321 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Giffin re 
Marshall dropping his acLion againsL Lhe Sydney Police 
DeparLmenL and CiLy. 

JANUARY 24, 1984 30:42 

MACGUIGAN, MARK. LeLLer from MacGuigan to Cacchione staLing 
he has been in Louch wiLh Giffin and feels LhaL Lhe Province 
should be responsible for any resoluLion on Lhe maLLer. 

JANUARY 25, 1984 30:9 

CHEVALIER-BOURBONNIERE, HELENE. LeLLer from Helene 
Chevalier, Clemency and Criminal Records, NPB, Lo Cacchione 
Lo say LhaL Marshall cannoL be pardoned for murder as Lhe 
charge was acquiLLed, buL his record may be sealed. 

JANUARY 30, 1984 30:11 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Helene 
Chevalier-Bourbonniere Lo say LhaL Marshall does wanL his 
criminal records and Lhe reference Lo Lhe murder charge 
sealed. 



FEBRUARY 3, 1984 30:43 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo MacGuigan, in 
reply to MacGuigan's Jan. 24, 1984 leLLer, saying Cacchione 
hopes communicaLions beLween MacGuigan and Giffin produces 
some useful resulLs. 

FEBRUARY 7, 1984 32:315 

GIFFIN, RONALD. Memo from Giffin Lo Herschorn re Cacchione's 
January 18, 1984 leLLer appealing Cole's decision, asking 
Herschorn to drafL a reply rejecLing Cacchione's appeal. 

FEBRUARY 8, 1984 32:316 

GIFFIN, RONALD. LeLLer from Giffin Lo Cacchione affirming 
Lhe denial of access Lo informaLion as reques Led by 
Cacchione on behalf of Marshall. 

FEBRUARY 9, 1984 32:322 

GIFFIN, RONALD. LeLLer from Giffin to McDonough, in reply to 
her Nov. 22, 1983 leLLer, saying LhaL no acLion will be 
Laken re a public inquiry while Ebsary's appeal is being 
heard. 

FEBRUARY 10, 1984 32:323 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. HandwriLLen noLes by Cacchione re public 
inquiry. 

FEBRUARY 15, 1984 32:326 

COMEAU, REVEREND LEGER. LeLLer from' Reverend Comeau Lo John 
Buchanan Lo follow up a meeLing held wiLh Buchanan and 
oLhers, and make recommendaLions for a public inquiry, 
compensaLion, and communicaLions beLween Cacchione and Lhe 
A.G. DepL. 

FEBRUARY 15, 1984 32:328 

MCDONOUGH, ALEXA. LeLLer from McDonough Lo Giffin, in reply 
Lo Giffin's Feb. 9, 1984 leLLer, reiLeraLing her feeling 
Lhat a public inquiry and compensaLion should be decided on 
quickly. 



FEBRUARY 20, 1984 32:318 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Giffin enclosing 
a copy of his January 18, 1984 leLter, and requesLing a 
reply. 

FEBRUARY 23, 1984 32:330 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. HandwriLLen noLes by Cacchione re 
compensaLion, A. G. DeparLmenL, MacGuigan and Doug RuLherford. 

FEBRUARY 24, 1984 33:331 

GIFFIN, RONALD. Memo from Giffin Lo Herschorn re file 
retenLion. 

FEBRUARY 24, 1984 33:332 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn Lo Giffin re file 
reLenLion. 

MARCH 1, 1984 30:23 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Lachance, in 
reply Lo Lachance's Feb. 1, 1984 leLLer, sLaLing again LhaL 
Cacchione wanLs Lo appear before Lhe SLanding CommiLLee on 
JusLice and Legal Affairs. 

MARCH 1, 1984 17:65 

EDWARDS, FRANK. NoLes by Edwards on Marshall's police 
record; senL Lo Herschorn. 

MARCH 1, 1984 33:340 

GIFFIN, RONALD. Memo from Giffin Lo Herschorn asking if 
Marshall and Sandy Seale had criminal records prior Lo May 
1971. 

MARCH 2, 1984 33:341 

CHESTER, SIMON. LeLLer from Simon ChesLer, Ministry of Lhe 
ALLorney General, OnL., Lo Gordon Gale forwarding maLerial 
on compensation afLer incarcera Lion. 



MARCH 5, 1984 33:342 

BUCHANAN, JOHN. Press release by Buchanan announcing 
appointment of Justice Campbell Lo assess compensation for 
Marshall. 

MARCH 5, 1984 33:343 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten notes re Justice Campbell's 
appointment. 

MARCH 6, 1984 33:347 

GIFFIN, RONALD. Memo from Giffin Lo Gordon Coles re meeting 
with Justice Campbell to make arrangements for the 
compensation commission; copies to Gordon Gale, Herschorn, 
Myles Rector. 

MARCH 6, 1984 33:344 

GIFFIN, RONALD. Letter from Giffin to Cacchione re 
Cacchione's request for action on legal costs, compensation, 
and public inquiry; outlining the current status of each, 
and the possibilities for employment for Marshall,; copies 
to Buchanan, Nantes, Donahoe. 

MARCH 7, 1984 33:348 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Edmund Morris, 
Minister of Social Services, re the job Morris offered 
Marshall and comments that were made about Marshall; copies 
to Buchanan and Giffen. 

MARCH 7, 1984 33:355 

STEVENS, HAROLD. Letter from Hal Stevens to J.H. Clarke re 
confirmation of the attached Report and Recommendation. 

MARCH 8, 1984 33:350 

MCDONOUGH, ALEXA. Letter from McDonough to Edmund Morris to 
express her concern over action and comments by Morris re 
Marshall. 

MARCH 9, 1984 33:362 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Marshall re 
meeting with Justice Campbell. 



MARCH 9, 1984 33:358 

DAVIDSON, BRUCE. LeLLer from Davidson Lo Justice Campbell 
forwarding a copy of Lhe March 9, 1984 leLLer senL from 
Giffin Lo Cacchione (not atLached) 

MARCH 9, 1984 30:58 

MCKENZIE, A.B. LeLLer from A.B. McKenzie, Office of Lhe 
Privacy Commissioner, to Cacchione updaLing Lhe progress of 
Lhe review for access to Marshall's files. 

MARCH 12, 1984 30:24 

FOURNIER, BERNARD. LeLLer from Fournier to Cacchione, in 
reply Lo Cacchione's March 1, 1984 leLLer, sLaLing LhaL 
Cacchione's requesL Lo appear before the SLanding CommiLLee 
on Justice and Legal Affairs will be considered at the nexL 
meeLing. 

MARCH 12, 1984 33:352 

MORRIS, EDMUND. LeLLer from Edmund Morris Lo McDonough Lo 
acknowledge receipL of her March 8, 1984 leLLer, sLaLing 
LhaL it was false. 

MARCH 13, 1984 33:353 

MORRIS, EDMUND. LeLLer from Edmund Morris Lo Cacchione, in 
reply Lo Cacchione's March 7 leLLer, providing Morris's side 
of Lhe job offer Lo Marshall by Lhe Dept. of Social Services. 

MARCH 13, 1984 33:363 

STEVENS, HAROLD. LeLLer from SLevens to JusLice Campbell 
forwarding an atLached Order in Council establishing Lhe 
compensaLion commission; copy Lo Giffin. 

MARCH 14, 1984 33:367 

STEVENS, HAROLD. LeLLer from SLevens to Giffin re (Ale 
administration of accounLs and functions of Lhe Campbell 
Commission; copy Lo RecLor. 

MARCH 19, 1984 33:369 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten noLes re compensaLion, loss of 
income, possibiliLy of public inquiry. 



MARCH 19, 1984 33:371 

SMITH, DONALD. LeLLer from AgenL General in London Lo Gordon 
Gale forwarding requesLed Hansard report on ex graLia 
paymenL. 

MARCH 23, 1984 33:374 

CAMPBELL, ALEXANDER. LeLLer from JusLice Campbell Lo 
Cacchione re prcedures Lo be Laken for Marshall Lo LesLify 
aL Ole inquiry. 

MARCH 26, 1984 33:379 

CAMPBELL, ALEXANDER. LeLLer from Campbell Lo Giffin re 
procedures of Lhe Commission, discussing Lhe formaL by which 
iL will proceed and wheLher Lhe A.G. DepL. will be 
represen Led by counsel. 

MARCH 26, 1984 33:377 

CAMPBELL, ALEXANDER. LeLLer from Campbell to Cacchione re 
procedures for Lhe Campbell Commission. 

MARCH 27, 1984 33:381 

CAMPBELL, ALEXANDER. LeLLer from JusLice Campbell Lo 
LieuLenanL Governor(N.S.) submiLLing an inLerim 
recommendaLion re compensaLion Lo Marshall of an immediaLe 
$25,000. 

MARCH 28, 1984 EX 173 

LEIGH, WALTER. RCMP reporL by SgL. Leigh on Lhe MLA expense 
claims invesLigaLion from OcLober 1983 Lo OcLober 1984. MeL 
wiLh SarLy and officials from Lhe AudiLor General's Office 
Lo discuss irregulariLies in MLS's expenses; SarLy wanLed 
advice on how Lo proceed. AfLer preliminary review Lhe RCMP 
suggesLed Lhey and SarLy meeL wiLh A.G. DepL. SarLy meL 
wiLh Lhe Speaker Lo Lell him of Lhe inLenLion Lo meeL wiLh 
Lhe A.G. DepL.; Lhe Speaker felL Lhe Premier should be 
informed. Mel, wiLh sLaff from Audi Lor General's Office and 
A.G. DepL., Coles wanLed Lo review Lhe maLerial and would 
geL back Lo Lhe RCMP. Paul Cormier laLer Lold RCMP he 
LhoughL Coles did noL wanL a criminal invesLigaLion and 
alLhough Gale was noL opposed Lo a police invesLigaLion, 
Cormier Lhought, Gale would go along wiLh Coles. 
InvesLigaLion remained pending, and Lhe file was closed in 
OcLober 1984. 



MARCH 30, 1984 33:383 

GIFFIN, RONALD. Memo from Giffin to Coles re aLLached letLer 
from Campbell on Lhe procedures for Lhe Commission. 

APRIL 2, 1984 EX 173:32 

GALE, GORDON. Memo from Gordon Gale Lo Coles re MacLean's 
expenses and whaL possible charges could be laid; Gale does 
not, see any basis for criminal charges. 

APRIL 2, 1984 30:59 

JAMIESON, E.G. LeLLer from CSC Lo Marshall forwarding more 
of Marshall's prison records as a resulL of Lhe Privacy 
Commissioner's review of Lhe iniLial requesL. 

APRIL 3, 1984 33:388 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. HandwriLLen noLes by Cacchione Lhat Lhe 
advance award to Marshall of $25,000 was on JusLice 
Campbell's recommenda Lion. 

APRIL 3, 1984 33:387 

CACCHIONE, FELIX; MARSHALL, DONALD JR. LeLLer from Cacchione 
and Marshall Lo Jus Lice Campbell sLaLing Cacchione 
represenLs Marshall. 

APRIL 3, 1984 33:389 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. HandwriLLen noLes by Cacchione re Marshall 
sLarLing a naLure counselling program and a correspondence 
course in plumbing. 

APRIL 3, 1984 33:386 

GIFFIN, RONALD. MinisLerial sLaLemenL by Giffin re paymenL 
of $25,000 Lo Marshall. 

APRIL 4, 1984 30;12 

LeLLer from NPB, Clemency and Criminal Records Division, Lo 
Cacchione sLaLing Marshall's criminal records and murder 
charge records will be sealed if a pardon is given for the 
criminal convic Lions. 



APRIL 4, 1984 33:390 

GIFFIN, RONALD. LeLLer from Giffin Lo Cacchione re an 
immediaLe payment of $25,000 Lo Marshall. 

APRIL 5, 1984 33:391 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten noLes by Cacchione re loss of 
income, Claire Culhane, Marshall's legal cos Ls. 

APRIL 6, 1984 33:392 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo JusLice Campbell 
responding to Campbell's leLLer abouL Lhe procedure Lo be 
followed by Lhe Commission. 

APRIL 6, 1984 30:25 

LACHANCE, CLAUDE-ANDRE. LeLLer from Claude-Andre Lachance Lo 
Cacchione Lo inform him LhaL Lhe SLanding CommiLtee on 
JusLice and Legal Affairs conLinues Lo sLudy Cacchione's 
request Lo appear before Lhe CommiLLee. 

APRIL 11, 1984 33:396 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo MacInLosh 
confirming a daLe for a meeLing. 

APRIL 11, 1984 33:397; 
402 

NANTES, DAVID. LeLLer from NanLes Lo Cacchione Lo inquire 
wheLher Marshall is interested in Laking a Lraining course 
Lo become a journeyman plumber; handwriLLen noLes on LhaL 
possibiliLy. 

APRIL 13, 1984 33:398 

GIFFIN, RONALD. LeLLer from Giffin Lo Cacchione enclosing a 
$25,000 cheque for Marshall. 

APRIL 13, 1984 33:400 

LAMBERT, MICHAEL. LeLLer from LamberL Lo Marshall forwarding 
Lhe $25,000 cheque; and NanLes April 11, 1984 leLter. 



APRIL 18, 1984 EX 173:35 

COLES, GORDON. Memo from Coles Lo Giffin re Gales' summary 
of the investigation into MacLean's expenses; concurs with 
Gale that it is a matter of accounting irregularities and 
does not, warrant, criminal charges. 

APRIL 18, 1984 EX 173:37 

GIFFIN, RONALD. Letter from Giffin Lo Art, Donahoe recounting 
Billy Joe's explanation of his expense claims; comments on 
the regulations governing Members' expenses. 

APRIL 22, 1984 33:401 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten notes by Cacchione re various 
actions being Laken Lo get, a public inquiry. 

MAY 3, 1984 33:404 

RECTOR, MYLES. Letter from Myles Rector Lo Giffin re Joan 
Kelly's report and Rector's concern about, the Campbell 
Commission's budget. 

MAY 7, 1984 33:405 

GALE, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Gale Lo Macintosh advising 
that there is no updated material of Lhe 1976 UK Inquiry' 
procedure. 

MAY 8, 1984 33:407 

COLES, GORDON. Letter from Coles Lo Macintosh in response Lo 
Justice Campbell's March 26, 1984 letter Lo the A.G.; Coles 
explains his view on the scope and purpose of the 
Commission; why he dues not, think the Sydney Police 
procedures should be investigated by the Commission; the 
budget for the Commission; copy Lo Ron Giffin. 

MAY 10, 1984 33:413 

RECTOR, MYLES. Letter from Myles Rector Lo Gordon Coles re a 
meeting Lo be held between Justice Campbell and Coles on the 
budget. 



MAY 11, 1984 33:418 

CAMPBELL, ALEXANDER. LeLLer from Campbell Lo Cacchione re 
procedures of Lhe Commission and MacInLosh's role regarding 
cos Ls. 

MAY 15, 1984 33:414 

MACINTOSH, HUGH D. LeLLer from Hugh MacInLosh Lo Gordon 
Coles re aLtached agenda for a Wednesday, May 16, 1984 
meeLing aL Lhe A.G. DepL., Lo discuss Lhe evidence and 
sLraLegy re compensaLion hearings (?) for Marshall. 

MAY 15, 1984 33:420 

MACINTOSH, HUGH D. LeLLer from MacInLosh Lo Cacchione re a 
meeLing abouL Lhe procedures for the Campbell Commission, 
wiLh atLached agenda. 

MAY 16, 1984 33:424 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. HandwritLen notes by Cacchione abouL his 
May 16, 1984 meeLing wiLh MacInLosh, Endres and Gordon Coles. 

MAY 16, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? HandwriLLen notes (by Endres?) daLed May 
Lhrough Sep Lember of 1984, on Lhe compensa Lion negotiaLions. 

MAY 17, 1984 33:435 

COLES, GORDON. LeLLer from Gordon Coles to Hugh MacInLosh re 
Lhe mandaLe of the Campbell Comission, specifically thaL it 
is concerned wiLh Marshall's incarcera Lion only. 



MAY 17, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through September of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

MAY 18, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through September of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

MAY 23, 1984 33:439 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Macintosh 
enclosing information relating to Marshall's case. 

JUNE 4, 1984 33:452 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Hanson to say 
that Cacchione's office is still in Lhe process of setting 
up a LrusL fund for Marshall. 

JUNE 7, 1984 33:453 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione Lo Gordon Coles re 
compensation for Marshall (asking for $550,000) giving 
points to consider when assessing damages; handwritten notes 
by someone in the A. G. Department, in reference to the 
individual points. 

JUNE 7, 1984 33:461 

MACINTOSH, HUGH D. Letter from Macintosh to Cacchione asking 
to see material on Marshall, particularly psychological and 
psychiatric reports, which Cacchione did not want to 
release; mentions his surprise that a proposal Lo Lhe A. G. 
has not yet, been prepared. 



JUNE 12, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? HandwriLLen noLes (by Endres?) daLed May 
Lhrough SepLember or 1984, on Lhe compensaLion negoLiaLions. 

JUNE 13, 1984 33:467 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. LeLLer from Endres Lo Cacchione in 
response Lo Cacchione's June 7, 1984 leLLer abouL 
compensaLion for Marshall, saying Endres wanLs specific 
damages assessed for specific factors; Endres drafL leLLer 
aLLached. 

JUNE 18, 1984 30:6 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. ApplicaLion for pardon by Marshall for 
his murder convicLion. 

JUNE 21, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? HandwriLLen noLes (by Endres?) daLed May 
Lhrough SepLember of 1984, on Lhe compensaLion negoLiaLions. 

JUNE 21, 1984 30:74 

GRACE, JOHN. LeLLer from John Grace, Privacy Commission, Lo 
Cacchione re fur Lher documenLs released by Lhe CSC. 

JUNE 25, 1984 EX 110 

3 pages from Discovery evidence of HeaLher MaLheson, missing 
from original documenL (see ExhibiL 106) 



JUNE 26, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? HandwriLLen not-es (by Endres?) daLed May 
Lhrough SepLember of 1984, on Lhe compensaLion negoLiaLions. 

JUNE 28, 1984 33:475 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Marshall asking 
Marshall Lo call Cacchione immediaLely re a proposal from 
Lhe A.G. DeparLmenL. 

JUNE 28, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? HandwriLLen noLes (by Endres?) dated May 
Lhrough SepLember of 1984, on Lhe compensaLion negoLiaLions. 

JUNE 29, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? HandwriLLen noLes (by Endres?) daLed May 
Lhrough SepLember of 1984, on Lhe compensaLion negoLiaLions. 

JULY 1, 1984 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? HandwriLLen noLes (by Endres?) dated May 
Lhrough SepLember of 1984, on Lhe compensaLion negoLiaLions. 

33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 



JULY 4, 1984 33:479 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten notes by Cacchione with 
numbers re finacial compensation; Doug Fienstein; Susan 
Scottie; Martha Reeve. 

JULY 11, 1984 33:482 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten notes by Cacchione re 
negotiations wiLh Endres; A. G. Department not prepared to 
talk Lo Ottawa on cost sharing. 

JULY 17, 1984 28:14 

GIFFIN, RONALD. Memo from Giffin to prosecuting officers re 
disclosure. 

JULY 18, 1984 33:485 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten notes by Cacchione re 
conversation wiLh Endres and figure of $270,000 suggested, 
A.G. Department wants a release from Marshall and his family. 

JULY 18, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through September of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

JULY 25, 1984 33:486 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Endres saying 
Marshall wants a week to consider the government's offer. 

JULY 25, 1984 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through SepLember of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 



JULY 26, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through September of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

AUGUST 7, 1984 33:490 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione Lo Marshall re 
Cacchione's letter Lo A. G. Department accepting their 
compensation for Marshall. 

AUGUST 7, 1984 33:489 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Endres stating 
that, Marshall will accepL Lhe government's offer of $270,000. 

AUGUST 7, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through September of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

AUGUST 9, 1984 30:76 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione Lo John Grace 
requesting a meeting in Halifax to further discuss access Lo 
CSC files through the Privacy Act; page two of the leLLer is 
missing. 

AUGUST 9, 1984 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through September of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 



AUGUST 9, 1984 33:494 

GIFFIN, RONALD. Memo from Giffin Lo Gordon Coles re 
Marshall's seLLlemenL, keeping iL low profile, and releasing 
a sLaLement Lo Lhe press; copy Lo Endres. 

AUGUST 10, 1984 33:497 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. HandwriLLen noLes by Cacchione of a 
conversa Lion wiLh Endres re governmneL's proposal, release 
from Marshall's parenLs. 

AUGUST 10, 1984 33:498 

COLES, GORDON. Memo from Gordon Coles Lo Endres forwarding 
Coles' atLached drafL of a reporL Lo be senL from JusLice 
Campbell Lo Lhe LieuL. Gov. re compensaLion agreemenL Lo 
conclude Lhe Commission; copy Lo Giffin. 

AUGUST 10, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? HandwriLLen notes (by Endres?) dated May 
Lhrough SepLember of 1984, on Lhe compensaLion negoLiaLions. 

AUGUST 13, 1984 33:502 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLter from Cacchione Lo Endres re Lhe 
aLLached drafL report by JusLice Campbell Lo conclude Lhe 
commission. 

AUGUST 13, 1984 33:501 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. LeLLer from Endres Lu Cacchione asking for 
an opinion re JusLice Campbell recommending Lhe Lerms of Lhe 
privaLe seLLlemenL Lo Lhe Governor in Council. 

AUGUST 14, 1984 33:509 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. HandwriLLen noLes by Cacchione of a 
conversaLion wiLh Endres abouL Lhe releases; JusLice 
Campbell is prepared Lo endorse Lhe seLLlemenL. 



AUGUST 14, 1984 33:505 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. Letter from Endres to Cacchione enclosing 
the Release in favour of Lite Crown (attached to FC 242) 

AUGUST 15, 1984 33:518 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten notes by Cacchione of a 
conversation with Justice Campbell re the settlement, and 
possibly-  meeting Marshall. 

AUGUST 15, 1984 33:511 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Endres re 
approval of the August 15, 1984 letter from Endres to 
Macintosh. 

AUGUST 15, 1984 33:517 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Marshall 
enclosing releases to be signed by him and his parents, and 
explaining the releases are relevant only to a suit againsL 
the Crown. 

AUGUST 15, 1984 33:515 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. Letter from Endres to Hugh Macintosh re 
Order in Council 84-834 and the Commissioner endorsing the 
settlement. 

AUGUST 15, 1984 33:510 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. Letter from Endres to Cacchione attaching 
Endres' letter tu Hugh Macintosh re agreeing to a settlement 
for Marshall. 

AUGUST 15, 1984 33:512 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. Memo from Endres to 'File' re Macintosh's 
letter not being released until receipt of Lhe releases from 
Cacchione; handwritten note on September 15, stating "0. K. 
for release" 

AUGUST 15, 1984 33:513 

ENDRES, REINHOLD; CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Endres and 
Cacchione Lo Hugh Macintosh re agreeing on a seLtlement for 
Marshall. 



AUGUST 17, 1984 33:519 

MACINTOSH, HUGH D. Letter from Hugh Macintosh Lo Gordon 
Coles attaching the Commissioner's report; copies Lo 
Cacchione and Endres. 

AUGUST 17, 1984 33:522 

MACINTOSH, HUGH D. Letter from Hugh Macintosh Lo Endres re 
concluding the Commission and requesting copies of any 
relevant documents. 

AUGUST 17, 1984 EX 89 

MACINTYRE, JOHN F. Affidavit of John F. MacInLyre re CBC 
libel suit. 

AUGUST 20, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through September of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

AUGUST 24, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through September of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

SEPTEMBER 4, 1984 33:526 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Marshall re 
needing the signed releases before Lhe Government pays the 
compensation. 

SEPTEMBER 4, 1984 33:528 

COLES, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Coles Lo Alan Abraham 
enclosing Justice Campbell's report. 



SEPTEMBER 4, 1984 33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through September of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

SEPTEMBER 12, 1984 EX 25 

EBSARY, ROY; RATCHFORD, DAVID. Transcript of Roy Ebsary 
interview with David Ratchford September 12, 1984. 

SEPTEMBER 13, 1984 33:532 

Final release between Marshall and his parents, and the 
Crown, signed by Marshall buL nut by his parents. 

SEPTEMBER 14, 1984 33:531 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione Lo Endres enclosing 
a Release signed by Marshall; note Marshall's parents did 
not sign. 

SEPTEMBER 21, 1984 33:536 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. Memo from Endres to Gordon Coles re 
Release from Marshall, noting Marshall's parents did not 
sign; also attached a newspaper article on Marshall's 
alleged assault of a police officer. 

SEPTEMBER 24, 1984 33:539 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten notes by Cacchione of a 
conversation with Endres re the press conference and payment. 

SEPTEMBER 24, 1984 

ENDRES, REINHOLD? Handwritten notes (by Endres?) dated May 
through September of 1984, on the compensation negotiations. 

33:425; 
437; 466; 
470; 476; 
481; 483; 
487; 491; 
495; 523; 
527; 538 



SEPTEMBER 25, 1984 33:540 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. Letter from Endres Lo Hugh Macintosh 
aLLaching the August 15, 1985 leLLer, signed by Cacchione 
and Endres, stating a seLLiemenL for Marshall has been 
reached. 

SEPTEMBER 26, 1984 33:543 

Press release by A.G. Department re seLLlemenL of 
compensation for Marshall. 

OCTOBER 1, 1984 33:554 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lo Aronson 
forwarding $30,000 in parLial paymenL of Marshall's accounL. 

OCTOBER 1, 1984 33:550 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. Letter from Endres Lo Cacchione enclosing 
a cheque ($245,000) for Marshall. 

OCTOBER 1, 1984 33:548 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. LeLLer from Endres Lo MacinLosh re Order 
in Council 84-1149, concluding Lhe Campbell Commission. 

OCTOBER 2, 1984 33:556 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. LeLLer from Cacchione Lu Marshall re 
monies received from Lhe government, disbursements made, and 
suggestions on what, to do with the remainder. 

OCTOBER 3, 1984 33:558 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. Memo from Endres Lo Giffin re conclusion 
of Campbell Comission; copy to Gordon Coles. 

OCTOBER 5, 1984 30:14 

LeLLer from NPB, Clemency and Criminal Records Division, to 
Cacchione requesLing for the second Lime that Marshall 
confirm a lisL of his criminal offences Lo be considered for 
pardon. 



OCTOBER 15, 1984 30:16 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione Lo Marshall 
forwarding a letter and schedule for Marshall Lo sign from 
the National Parole Board. 

OCTOBER 17, 1984 33:559 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cacchione to Aronson enclosing 
payment with respect Lo Marshall's account. 

OCTOBER 19, 1984 20:49 

MACGIBBON, R.A. Memo from MacGibbon to Dep. Comm. Crim. Ops. 
on media reaction to release of the investigation report 
done by Wheaton on May 20, 1982, and the suggestion that 
the A.G. Dept. interferred in the investigation. 

OCTOBER 20, 1984 20:52 

MACGIBBON, R.A. Memo from MacGibbon to Dept. Com. Crim. Ops. 
attaching documents which relate to RCMP Halifax 
investigation that were requested by Dep. A.G. 

OCTOBER 22, 1984 33:561 

ENDRES, REINHOLD. Letter from Endres to Hughes re Hughes' 
request for documents used as precedents for the Marshall 
settlement. 

OCTOBER 23, 1984 28:1 

GALE, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Gale Lo Edwards requesting 
a report on Edwards giving police files Lo Aronson. 



OCTOBER 24, 1984 EX 173 

LEIGH, WALTER. RCMP report by Sgt. Leigh on the MLA expense 
claims investigation from October 1983 to October 1984. Met 
with Sarty and officials from Lhe Auditor General's Office 
to discuss irregularities in MLS's expenses; Sarty wanted 
advice on how to proceed. After preliminary review the RCMP 
suggested they and Sarty meet with A.G. Dept. Sarty met 
with the Speaker to tell him of the intention to meet with 
the A.G. Dept.; the Speaker felt the Premier should be 
informed. Met wiLh staff from Auditor General's Office and 
A.G. Dept., Coles wanted to review the material and would 
get back to the RCMP. Paul Cormier later told RCMP he 
thought Coles did not want a criminal investigation and 
although Gale was not opposed to a police investigation, 
Cormier thought Gale would go along with Coles. 
Investigation remained pending, and the file was closed in 
October 1984. 

OCTOBER 25, 1984 33:562 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Letter from Cauuhione Lo Marshall asking 
Marshall to call. 

OCTOBER 29, 1984 28:2 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Letter from Edwards to Gordon Gale 
explaining circumstances of Aronson's access to the May 20, 
1982 RCMP report. 

OCTOBER 30, 1984 MAC 
173:40 

Newspaper articles re Giffin, RCMP and Billy Joe. 

OCTOBER 31, 1984 MAC 
173:40 

Newspaper articles re Giffin, RCMP and Billy Joe. 

NOVEMBER 1984 EX 176 

GIFFIN, RONALD. Press statement by and conference with 
Giffin in November 1984 re MLA expenses. 

NOVEMBER 1, 1984 MAC 
173:40 

Newspaper arLiules re Giffin, RCMP and Billy Joe. 



NOVEMBER 3, 1984 MAC 
173:40 

Newspaper arLicles re Giffin, RCMP and Billy Joe. 

NOVEMBER 7, 1984 33:563 

MARSHALL, DONALD JR. Affidavit of Donald Marshall, Jr. re 
Lhe managemenL of his Lrust and compensa Lion money. 

NOVEMBER 20, 1984 28:4 

COLES, GORDON. LeLLer from Gordon Coles Lo Edwards 
commenting on Lhe proprieLy of Edwards releasing Lhe RCMP 
file to Aronson; copies Lo Gale and Herschorn. 

NOVEMBER 20, 1984 28:10 

COLES, GORDON. Memo from Gordon Coles Lo Herschorn re 
telling prosecuLing officers Lhe policy on disclosure of 
police reporLs. 

NOVEMBER 21, 1984 28:11 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn Lo prosecuting 
officers re disclosure of police reporLs. 

NOVEMBER 23, 1984 28:12 

GILLIS, BRUCE. LeLLer from Bruce Gillis to Herschorn re 
disclosure of Crown SheeLs. 

NOVEMBER 26, 1984 28:6 

EDWARDS, FRANK. LeLLer from Edwards Lo Gordon Coles in 
response to Cole's letLer reprimanding Edwards for releasing 
RCMP report, Lo Aronson; copies Lo Gale and Herschorn. 

NOVEMBER 30, 1984 28:9 

COLES, GORDON. LeLLer from Gordon Coles in response Lo 
Edwards' November 26, 1984 leLter, resLaLing Coles' 
criLicism re Edwards giving the police report Lo Aronson. 

DECEMBER 3, 1984 28:13 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn to prosecuLing 
officers re disclosure of police reporLs. 



DECEMBER 3, 1984 28:15 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. LeLLer from Herschorn Lo David Thomas re 
disclosure. 

DECEMBER 10, 1984 EX 137 

GIFFIN, RONALD. ReporL and recommendaLions Lo ExecuLive 
Council re charging Lhe amount paid in compensaLion Lo 
Marshall and cosLs of Lhe Campbell Commission. 

DECEMBER 15, 1984 20:42 

REID, C.J. NoLes on Reid's inLerview wiLh Claude Vickery. 

DECEMBER 17, 1984 30:79 

VAN BERKEL, GRANT. LeLLers from van Berkel, Office of Lhe 
Privacy Commissioner, to Cacchione asking if a meeLing wiLh 
Lhe Privacy Commissioner is sLill required. 

DECEMBER 17, 1984 30:78 

VAN BERKEL, GRANT. LeLLer from GranL van Berkel Lo 
Cacchione, Lo ask if Cacchione sLill wanLs Lo have a meeLing 
wiLh Lhe Privacy Commissioner re Marshall's requesL for his 
prison records. 

1985 38:1 

Newspaper arLicles and Nova ScoLia GovernmenL Assembly 
DebaLes, March 1982 Lo June 1986. 

1985 38 

Newspaper arLicles and Assembly DebaLes of Lhe Nova ScoLia 
Legisla Lure. 

1985 EX 148 

Job DescripLion, DirecLor (ProsecuLions) 

1985 EX 142 

LeLLerd Lo and from BUF and A. G. DepL. re  LreaLmenL of 
Blacks by Lhe CourLs. 



1985 EX 128 

Federal Task Force Report on Compensation of Wrongfully 
Convicted and Imprisoned Persons; see also EX 157. 

1985 EX 159 

Job DescripLion, DirecLor (Criminal) 

1985 EX 45 

DONOVAN, C. TherapuLic Record re Roy Ebsary, 1982 to 1985. 

1985 29:52 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Witness schedule for Lhe third Ebsary trial. 

1985? 29:50 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Notes by Edwards on cross-examination of 
MacIntyre at the third (?) Ebsary trial. 

JANUARY 1985 29:53 

Exhibit list in R. v. Ebsary (1985) 

JANUARY 23, 1985 18:73 

CARROLL, JAMES. Summary of Ebsary's third trial and 
conviction. 

FEBRUARY 4, 1985 18:79 

BARLOW, THOMAS. Memo from Barlow Lo OC Sydney re 
commendations for Wheaton and Carroll. 

FEBRUARY 7, 1985 18:80 

MACDOUGALL, JOHN D. Letter from John MacDougall Lo Chief of 
Police, Sydney, asking for a report of the circumstances 
surrounding Ebsary's arrest and conviction. 

FEBRUARY 14, 1985 18:81 

CARROLL, JAMES. Letter from Carroll Lo John MacDougall re 
Ebsary's possible parole. 



FEBRUARY 14, 1985 30:79 

VAN BERKEL, GRANT. Letters from van Berkel, Office of the 
Privacy Commissioner, Lo Cacchione asking if a meeting with 
the Privacy Commissioner is still required. 

FEBRUARY 26, 1985 18:83 

ZINCK, R.G. Memo from Zinck Lo OC Sydney re letters of 
commendation for Wheaton and Carroll. 

APRIL 1, 1985 30:80 

GRACE, JOHN. LeLLer from John Grace, Privacy Commissioner, 
re concluding the review of the exemptions Lo access 
Marshall's files. 

APRIL 4, 1985 MAC 
173:40 

Newspaper articles re Giffin, RCMP and Billy Joe. 

APRIL 17, 1985 33:565 

Newspaper article "Ottawa paying half of Marshall 
compensation" 

APRIL 29, 1985 EX 173:46 

MACLEAN, VINCE. Letter from Vince MacLean Lo Chief Supt. 
Reid requesting an investigation into MLA expenses. LeLLer 
forwarded Lo OI/C CCS with direction Lo appoint an 
investigator. 

APRIL 30, 1985 EX 173:46 

MACLEAN, VINCE. Letter from Vince MacLean Lo Chief Supt. 
Reid requesting an investigation into MLA expenses. Letter 
forwarded Lo OI/C CCS wiLh direction Lo appoint an 
investigator. 

MAY 31, 1985 33:565A 

COLES, GORDON. Letter from Coles to R.S. Brookfield 
enclosing a cheque for $135,000 from the Federal Government 
re compensation for Marshall. 



JUNE 25, 1985 18:86 

CARROLL, JAMES. Memo from Carroll Lo Barlow re Ebsary's most 
recent appeal, sLaLing Edwards does not expect a decision 
before 1986. 

JULY 25, 1985 30:75 

CACCHIONE, FELIX. Handwritten notes by Cacchione re Privacy 
Commissioner and letter sent Lo Michael Coyle. 

SEPTEMBER 15, 1985 28:16 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo Lo prosecuting officers attaching 
'Advice Lo Prosecuting Officers'. IL is mostly the table of 
contents attached Lo our copy, along with a 1986 memo on 
'Policy Directives in Disclosure' and something called 
'Prosecutorial Responsibility of ALLorney General - 
Department Structure.' 

SEPTEMBER 25, 1985 33:566 

EDWARDS, FRANK. Letter from Edwards Lo Alan Nicholson 
confirming the Crown will noL prosecute Marshall for perjury. 

SEPTEMBER 27, 1985 33:567 

NICHOLSON, ALLAN. Letter from Allan Nicholson Lo Giffin re 
laying perjury charges againsL Marshall; leLLer passed on Lo 
Gordon Gale on October 2, 1985. 

OCTOBER 3, 1985 33:570 

GIOVANNETTI, DANA. Memo from GiovanneLLi Lo Gordon Gale re 
perjury charges against Marshall. 

OCTOBER 9, 1985 33:574 

GALE, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Gale Lo Allan Nicholson 
responding Lo September 27, 1985 letter from Nicholson re 
Ebsary appeal. 

DECEMBER 17, 1985 33:575 

MARSHALL, CAROLINE. Letter from Caroline Marshall Lo Giffin 
re Donald's case and Lhe Ebsary case; memo attached asking 
Gordon Gale Lo draft a reply. 



DECEMBER 19, 1985 33:580 

GIFFIN, RONALD. LeLLer from Giffin Lo Caroline Marshall 
responding Lo her December 17, 1985 leLLer re Lhe Ebsary 
case and LreaLmenL of her son. 

DECEMBER 27, 1985 EX 143 

STORY, ALAN. ToronLo Star arLicle re Jarvis Case, WeymouLh 
Falls. 

1986 38 

Newspaper arLicles and Assembly DebaLes of Lhe Nova ScoLia 
LegislaLure. 

1986 38:1 

Newspaper arLicles and Nova ScoLia GovernmenL Assembly 
DebaLes, March 1982 Lo June 1986. 

1986 EX 112 

LeLLerd Lo and from BUF and A. G. DepL. re  LreaLmeni, or 
Blacks by Lhe CourLs. 

1986? 20:66 

PENNEY, J.M. Memo from Penney aLLached Lo July 14, 1986 
reporL by Harry WheaLon on Lhe John MacIn Lyre invesLigaLion. 

MARCH 25, 1986 

GREEN, NIGEL. InformaLion of Nigel Green re Billy Joe. 

APRIL 4, 1986 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. LeLLer from Herschorn Lo Edwards asking 
for informaLion abouL a file referred Lo by Robert MurranL. 

APRIL 15, 1986 

EDWARDS, FRANK. LeLLer from Edwards Lo Herschorn saying 
Donald MacNeil didn't, keep a file on Lhe Marshall case. 

EX 173:47 

33:581 

33:582 



APRIL 28, 1986 EX 173:50 

PINK, JOEL. Letter from Joel Pink to Norman Clair asking for 
full disclosure from the Crown re wiLnesses. 

MAY 12, 1986 20:53 

Note re directing Don Murray to ask the A.G. Dept. for 
access to Marshall and Ebsary files. 

MAY 12, 1986 33:584 

GIOVANNETTI, DANA. Letler from Giovannetti to Edwards 
speculating that Ebsary 's sentence was reduced to one year 
to discourage an appeal to the Supreme Court of Canada. 

MAY 13, 1986 20:54 

ConLinuaLion report, by RCMP on Ebsary 's appeal. 

MAY 14, 1986 20:54 

ConLinuaLion reporL by RCMP on Ebsary 'S appeal. 

MAY 14, 1986 33:583 

GALE, GORDON. Letter from Gordon Gale to CO Halifax 
authorising delivery of Sydney Police files on Marshall case 
Lo Ron Pugsley. 

MAY 22, 1986 20:56 

Receipt from Gordon Proudfoot for documents re Marshall case 
received from Sydney RCMP. 

MAY 23, 1986 18:84 

BARLOW, THOMAS. Message from Barlow to E. McNeil of N.S. 
Police Commission re April 8, 1970 arrest report on Ebsary. 

JUNE 5, 1986 20:57 

WHEATON, HARRY. Report on request from CBC for an interview 
with Wheaton: Wheaton says he feels MacIntyre should be 
charged, Marshall not responsible for his own misfortune. 



JUNE 7, 1986 EX 146 

STORY, ALAN. ToronLo SLar arLicle on Marshall. 

JUNE 11, 1986 17:64 

EDWARDS, FRANK. HandwriLLen noLes by Edwards of a Lelephone 
conversaLion with Alan SLory re an inquiry inLo Marshall 
prosecu Lion. 

JUNE 12, 1986 20:58 

VAUGHAN, A.E. Memo from Vaughan Lo OC Halifax re WheaLon's 
recommendaLion Lo charge John MacInLyre with counselling 
perjury. 

JUNE 13, 1986 20:61 

BENTLEY, R.B. HandwriLLen reporL by BenLley on Lhe role of 
Lhe Sydney police in Lhe firsL Marshall Lrial, wiLh commenLs 
on who knew whaL abouL Lhese evenLs over Lhe lasL number of 
years. 

JUNE 19, 1986 EX 116 

CHAMBERS, BETSY. Cape BreLon PosL article re 'Giffin breaks 
Lhe silence : Probe inLo CiLy Police wasn'L quashed says 
ALLorney General' 

JULY 2, 1986 18:87 

PEDERSON, R.O. File updaLe by Pederson of Ebsary appeal. 

JULY 14, 1986 20:63 

WHEATON, HARRY. Summary of Lhe wiLnesses' sLaLemenLs and 
evidence given in Lhe invesLigaLion of John MacInLyre. 

JULY 29, 1986 20:70 

BENTLEY, R.B. HandwriLLen reporL by BenLiey on Lhe 
invesLigaLion of John MacInLyre. 

JULY 30, 1986 20:82 

VAUGHAN, A.E. DrafL leLLers from Vaughan Lo Gordon Gale re 
MacIn Lyre invesLigaLion. 



JULY 31, 1986 20:92 

Message from DirecLor, General Enforcement and SupporL 
Services, OLLawa, Lu CIBO Halifax wiLh amended drafL of 
Vaughan's July 30, 1986 leLLer Lo Gordon Gale aLLached. 

AUGUST 1, 1986 20:81 

Message from DirecLor, General EnforcemenL and Support 
Service, OLLawa, Lo CIBO Halifax confirming Lelephone 
conversaLion beLween Vaughan and Ass L. Corn. Schramm re a 
July 30, 1986 proposed leLLer from Vaughan Lo Gordon Gale; 
drafL leLLer aLLached. 

AUGUST 1, 1986 20:72 

VAUGHAN, A.E. LeLLer from Vaughan Lo Gordon Gale re 
invesLigaLion of John MacIn Lyre, no Ling misinLerpreLaLion of 
Gale's suggesLion Lhe invesLigaLion be held in abeyance; 
includes recommendaLion LhaL no fur Lher invesLigaLion needed. 

AUGUST 11, 1986 20:97 

COLES, GORDON. LeLLer from Gordon Coles Lo A.E. Vaughan in 
response Lo a leLLer from Vaughan Lo Gordon Gale re Ebsary 
case. 

AUGUST 21, 1986 20:98 

VAUGHAN, A.E. Message from CIBO Halifax Lo Commissioner RCMP 
OLLawa advising abouL a press release sLaLing "Lhere is 
insufficienL basis Lo warranL furLher criminal invesLigation 
by the RCMP". 

AUGUST 26, 1986 20:99 

VAUGHAN, A.E. Memo from Vaughan Lo Ass L. Com. Schramm no Ling 
LhaL Lhe A. G. has agreed LhaL no fur Lher invesLigaLion of 
MacInLyre is warran Led. 

SEPTEMBER 2, 1986 EX 173:52 

PINK, JOEL. LeLLer from Joel Pink Lo Norman Clair sLaLing 
MacLean will plead guilLy Lo two counLs of uLLering and Lhe 
Crown will wiLhdraw other counLs. 



SEPTEMBER 8, 1986 EX 173:53 

CLAIR, NORMAN. LeLLer from Norman Clair Lo Herschorn 
deLailing Lhe charges againsL MacLean. 

SEPTEMBER 9, 1986 EX 173:57 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo from Herschorn to Giffin re 
MacLean's case and Lhe plea bargain. 

SEPTEMBER 11, 1986 EX 173:58 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Letter from Herschorn Lo Norman Clair re 
Lhe Crown's posiLion in MacLean's plea bargain and senLence. 

SEPTEMBER 12, 1986 EX 173:60 

CLAIR, NORMAN. LeLLer from Norman Clair Lu Joel Pink 
ouLlining whaL Lhe Crown will accepL re MacLean's plea 
bargain and senLence. 

SEPTEMBER 15, 1986 EX 173:62 

PINK, JOEL. LeLLer from Joel Pink to Norman Clair asking Lhe 
Crown noL Lo use Lhe words fraud, forgery or personal 
benefiL in Its submission, and LhaL MacLean not be asked to 
make resLiLuLion. 

SEPTEMBER 16, 1986 EX 173:63 

HERSCHORN, MARTIN. Memo by Herschurn to 'File' re not asking 
MacLean Lo make resLiLuLion as Giffin said the GovernmenL 
could recover money in other ways, and LhaL a $5,000 fine 
was accepLable. 

OCTOBER 3, 1986 EX 173:64 

Transcript of R. v. William Joseph MacLean. 

NOVEMBER 3, 1986 1888 

PEDERSEN, R.O. RequesL from Pedersen Lu Barlow for guidance 
on handling information requesUs on Ebsary's file. 



1987 EX 162 

Correspondence beLween DeparLmenL of Jus Lice in OLLawa, 
Social Services and A.G. DeparLments in N.S., and Union of 
Nova ScoLia Indians re proposal for a sLudy on Lhe legal 
needs of Lhe NaLive Peoples in Nova ScoLia. 

MARCH 16, 1987 EX 161 

PREFONTAINE, D.C. LeLter from PrefonLaine, DeparLmenL of 
JusLice, Lo Gordon Gale abouL Lhe requesL by Union of Nova 
ScoLia Indians for a feasibiliLy sLudy inLo Lhe legal needs 
of Lhe NaLive Peoples of Nova ScoLia. 

SEPTEMBER 16, 1987 EX 36 

MIAN, M.A. LeLLer by Mian requesting LhaL Lelevision cameras 
noL be presenL during John PraLico's Les Limony before the 
Commission. 

SEPTEMBER 16, 1987 EX 43 

O'BRIEN, DR. PsychiaLric Survey re Roy Ebsary. 

OCTOBER 8, 1987 EX 58 

Criminal ConvicLions and RelaLed Informa Lion of PaLricia 
Harriss. 

1988 EX 164 

SLaLemenL of facLs wiLh respect, Lo Lhe Thornhill 
invesLigaLion. 

APRIL 12, 1988 EX 166 

DONAHOE, TERENCE. StaLemenL by Donahoe in Lhe LegislaLure 
abouL a telex from Feagan re Lhe Thornhill invesLigaLion. 

APRIL 12, 1988 EX 172 

HOW, HARRY. How's response, published in Lhe Chronicle 
Herald along wiLh Simmonds February 25, 1981 leLLer, to Alan 
SLory's April 9, 1988 ToronLo SLar arLicle on Lhe Thornhill 
invesLigaLion. 



JUNE 21, 1988 EX 163 

MARINIC, KRIS. LeLLer from Marini° Lo Lhe Commission sLaLing 
Marshall's abiliLy Lo LesLify would be adversely affecLed by 
Lhe proceedings being Lelevised. 


